
Subject: Executed DDA for IBEC 2020

From: "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: 10/2/2020, 11:56 AM

To: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org>

Good day Phoebe,

Please print a copy and put in a 3‐ring binder. Thanks!

Christopher E. Jackson, Sr.
City of Inglewood
Director ‐ Economic and Community Development Department
Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement
One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
Voice: (310) 412‐5672 Fax: (310) 412‐5681 Email: cejackson@cityofinglewood.org

From: Royce K. Jones [mailto:royce@kbblaw.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:12 PM
To: 'GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com' <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>
Subject: Executed Documents

Gerard,

AƩached per our phone conversaƟon is the fully executed DisposiƟon and Development Agreement.  The
Development Agreement will be sent via separate cover either later tonight or tomorrow morning.

Royce K. Jones, Esq.
KANE BALLMER & BERKMAN

rkj@kbblaw.com

515 S. Figueroa Street; Suite 780

Los Angeles, CA  90071

Telephone: 213‐617‐0480
Facsimile: 213‐625‐0931

402 West Broadway; 4th Floor
San Diego, CA  92101

Telephone: 619‐567‐3450

Facsimile: 619‐567‐3448

CAUTION: CONFIDENTIAL. THIS EMAIL MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE

ATTORNEY‐CLIENT OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE. It is intended only for the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or their agent, then this
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is noƟce to you that disseminaƟon, distribuƟon or copying of this document is prohibited. If

you received this message in error, please call us at once and destroy the document.

Attachments:

Final DDA‐AƩachments Documents.pdf 6.9 MB
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